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24 January 2000 

3y fax and tlx: GRO-C 
FAO Anita James 
Office of the Solicitor 
Department of Social Security 
Department of Health 

OX LDE 276 
London 

Dear Sirs 

Hepatitis Litigation 

Thank you for your letter of ; 9'', January 2000. 
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Tony Deas o this firm, who has primary responsibility for scientific 

investigation, wiii be contacting you with regard to inspection of the 

four ring binders. In that context is the writer's recollection that Mrs 

James will be away from the office from 4`" February 2000? Is there, 

please, any particular person who Tony Deas should contact in Mrs 

Jaynes absence 
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